8/8/25, 4:32 PM State of lowa Mail - RE: Union County Transfer Station Permit Renewal Extension Request

I ‘ l WA Jolly, Becky <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

RE: Union County Transfer Station Permit Renewal Extension Request
1 message

Collier, Christine <CCollier@scsengineers.com> Fri, Aug 8, 2025 at 2:31 PM
To: "Stobbe, Chad" <chad.stobbe@dnr.iowa.gov>

Cc: "recycle@iowatelecom.net" <recycle@iowatelecom.net>, "Ohrt, Nathan" <NOhrt@scsengineers.com>, "Province, Kasi"
<KProvince@scsengineers.com>, Becky Jolly <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

Chad -

Per our discussion we are requesting an additional extension to September 5, 2025 to allow for the Agency to
complete the resolution establishing the dedicated funds for the closure of the transfer station.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you

Christine L. Collier, P.E.
SCS Engineers
West Des Moines, lowa

515-418-0677 (C)

From: Stobbe, Chad <chad.stobbe@dnr.iowa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 3:45 PM

To: Collier, Christine <CCollier@scsengineers.com>

Cc: recycle@iowatelecom.net; Ohrt, Nathan <NOhrt@scsengineers.com>; Province, Kasi
<KProvince@scsengineers.com>; Becky Jolly <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Union County Transfer Station Permit Renewal Extension Request

This email originated from outside of SCS Engineers. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Christine -

This email is to verify that the DNR has received your request for a time extension to submit the 2025 permit renewal
application for the Union County Transfer Station (88-SDP-07-07P-XFR). Based on the rationale noted in the extension
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request below, the DNR is hereby granting the requested extension. As such, the DNR intends to exercise its enforcement
discretion on this matter and not pursue the enforcement of subrule 106.3(9) provided the renewal application is received
no later than August 8, 2025.

Attached is the most current financial assurance resolution (Doc #58683) that the DNR has on file for this facility.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. Thanks

Chad A. Stobbe

Environmental Specialist Senior

Solid Waste and Contaminated Sites Section
lowa Department of Natural Resources
6200 Park Avenue, Suite 200

Des Moines, IA 50321

515-201-8272

chad.stobbe@dnr.iowa.gov
www.iowadnr.gov

On Tue, Jul 8, 2025 at 3:06 PM Collier, Christine <CCollier@scsengineers.com> wrote:

Chad -

As discussed, we are requesting an extension until August 8, 2025 on the submittal of the Prairie Solid Waste
Agency Union County Transfer Station Permit Renewal. We are working to resolve the status of the resolution
establishing the dedicated funds for the closure of the transfer station. If an updated resolution is required, the
next Agency meeting will be held on August 6, 2025. If the resolution does not need to be updated, this will be

submitted prior to August gth.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

Christine

Christine L. Collier, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
SCS Engineers

1690 All-State Court
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515-631-6161 (W)
515-418-0677 (C)

ccollier@scsengineers.com

Driven by Client Success

www.scsengineers.com

éBE GREEN Please don't print this e-mail unless necessary!

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3326f63000&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 18399169156 13464758%7Cmsg-f:1839916915613464758&... 3/3


https://www.google.com/maps/search/1690+All-State+Court+%0D%0A+West+Des+Moines,+Iowa+50265?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:ccollier@scsengineers.com
http://www.scsengineers.com/

